
 
 

Skyview Ridge Subdivision 1st Filing Residential Land Auction 
Frequently Asked Questions 

 
What are Trust lands? By the Enabling Act approved February 22, 1889, the Congress of the 
United States granted to the State of Montana, for common school support, sections sixteen and 
thirty-six in every township within the state. Some of these sections had been homesteaded, some 
were within the boundaries of Indian reservations, and yet others had been otherwise disposed of 
before passage of the Enabling Act. To make up for this loss, and in lieu thereof, other lands were 
selected by the State of Montana. The Trust land that contains Skyview Ridge Subdivision is held in 
trust for the benefit of Common Schools (K-12 education). 
 
Why is the land being sold at auction? The Enabling Act of 1889 and §77-2-321, Montana Code 
Annotated, require that any Trust land that is sold must be sold at a public oral auction. The 
Montana Board of Land Commissioners (Land Board) has directed the DNRC to obtain as many 
entitlements as possible on developable land and then to sell residential lands at auction and 
retain commercial lands for ground lease.  
 
How is the auction structured? The Land Board has set a minimum bid for the auction of 
$1,136,254, after having the property appraised and obtaining an updated engineers estimate of 
costs for the infrastructure required on both the retained commercial lots and the auctioned 
residential lots. The value of the residential lots and the commercial infrastructure is roughly 
equal, so the Land Board has set up this auction in such a way that the high bidder will be 
responsible for installing the infrastructure to serve the commercial lots. If there are multiple 
bidders and the winning bid is above the minimum, the purchaser will be responsible for paying 
the DNRC the difference in cash and this amount will be deducted from the bid deposit. 
 
Why is the auction structured to require the purchaser to install improvements? The DNRC does 
not have a capital budget sufficient to fund the installation of infrastructure and intends to retain 
the commercial lots and obtain ground lease tenants. The installation of improvements adjacent to 
these commercial lots will help attract lessees and in turn generate revenue to the Trust. 
Additionally, the value of the retained commercial infrastructure and the auctioned residential 
lands are roughly equal. The high bidder will also be required to execute a Certificate of Purchase 
Agreement within six (6) weeks of the auction date. 
 
Will the property be sold at a live auction? Yes, it is a live auction, as required by Montana 
statute. You or a legally authorized representative must be present to bid. In addition, an executed 
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Offer to Purchase and bid deposit must be received by the DNRC no later than 5 p.m. (Mountain 
Time) on Wednesday, February 10, 2016 in order to participate in the auction on March 1, 2016. 
 
What is the time and location of the auction? The auction will be held at 9 a.m. on Tuesday, 
March 1, 2016 in the DEQ Conference Room located at 1371 Rimtop Drive, Billings, MT 59105.  
 
Can I bid on just one of the lots or blocks being auctioned? No. The auction is structured such that 
any bidder will be bidding on all of the residential lots and blocks included in the sale notice, which 
will be sold as one sale unit. 
 
Who can bid? A person wishing to bid at the auction must submit an executed Offer to Purchase 
and bid deposit no later than 5 p.m. (Mountain Time) on Wednesday, February 10, 2016.  
 
What happens with my bid deposit? The check will get cashed upon receipt and no interest will be 
earned. Unsuccessful bidders will receive refunds within 15 business days after the auction.  
 
What happens if the high bidder fails to consummate the sale? If the highest bidder fails to 
consummate the sale for any reason the bidder forfeits the bid deposit and processing costs. The 
department may then offer the state trust land sale unit to the next highest bidder at the final sale 
price. 
 
Is the land banking sale subject to Land Board approval? Yes, the Land Board must give final 
approval of the sale after the auction.   
 
When do in-kind improvements need to be installed? Time is of the essence and the DNRC 
expects that the successful purchaser will install the required improvements as quickly as possible, 
while considering the need for final engineering design and approval by the City of Billings. The 
City will ultimately be required to sign off on the constructed improvements since they will take 
over maintenance responsibility. The high bidder will be required to sign a Certificate of Purchase 
Agreement within six (6) weeks of the auction, which further identifies the purchasers’ rights and 
responsibilities in association with the auction and the installation of improvements.  
 
Can the infrastructure improvements on the commercial lots be installed at the same time as 
improvements are installed on the residential lots? Yes, the infrastructure required by the City of 
Billings for Skyview Subdivision, 1st Filing can all be installed at one time. Consideration should be 
given to the amount of time needed to install the infrastructure and the inability of the State to 
convey title to the residential lands, until the commercial lot infrastructure has been installed and 
approval of the infrastructure has been obtained by the City of Billings. 
 
Can the successful purchaser mortgage against the sale parcels? The purchaser will not be able to 
encumber the parcels until the required improvements have been constructed and accepted by 
the City of Billings. After this is done, the State will transfer title of the lots to the purchaser 
through a patent. In addition, there is presently a Restriction on Conveyance held by the City of 
Billings which prohibits the State from transferring property unless there is private contract and 
funding guarantees in place to construct the required infrastructure on the residential lots. The 
purchaser will be required to have a guarantee or contract in place prior to closing.  
Page 2 of 3   12/11/2015 
 



 
What happens if in-kind improvements cost more or less than engineers estimate? The engineers 
estimate is just that, an estimate. If the ultimate cost of installing the in-kind improvements is 
greater or less than that estimate, the benefit or loss accrues solely to the purchaser. 
 
Are there currently any improvements on the property? There is presently a grazing lease within a 
portion of the sale area and the grazing lessee owns the exterior fences within the lease. The 
successful purchaser of the state trust land shall reimburse the state grazing lessee for the 
reasonable value of those improvements impacted by the sale. 
 
Does the sale also include the mineral estate? Per §77-2-304, Montana Code Annotated, the State 
retains ownership of the mineral estate and it is not included in the land banking auction.  
 
Are there closing or transaction costs? Closing costs are currently estimated to be approximately 
$250. This includes such items as: legal advertisements, recording fees, water rights transfer fees, 
and indirect cost administrative fee. 
 
Are there other relevant documents related to the sale? The DNRC has posted documents that 
may be of interest to potential bidders on the following website: 
http://dnrc.mt.gov/trust/SkyViewRidge.asp This information includes copies of documents related 
to the subdivision approval and requirements from the City of Billings along with documents that 
will be used in the auction process. The DNRC encourages all potential bidders to read through 
these documents and conduct their own due diligence of the site, as the documents on the 
website are not intended to be a comprehensive compilation. Ultimately, the property is sold “as 
is”. 
 
Is there a website for this auction? Yes, please visit: http://dnrc.mt.gov/trust/SkyViewRidge.asp 
for more information on the sale and also to view some of the documents mentioned above. 
 
Who can I contact if I have additional questions regarding this auction or the property? Please 
contact Jeff Bollman at the DNRC Southern Land Office in Billings, MT. He can be reached at 
jbollman@mt.gov or (406) 247-4404. 
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